



# NONTHAPORN CHAIPATAMANONT

## Contact

neon\_@hotmail.com

Tel: +66648838836

[www.linkedin.com/in/neonchaipatamanont](http://www.linkedin.com/in/neonchaipatamanont)

17N 256 MuangThai-Phatra  
Complex , Ratchadapisek  
road, Huaykwang, Bangkok  
10310

To whom it may concern,

After reading the recent job description on the website for A49 limited ,I felt compelled to apply. Being a graduate student using creatives skill ,communication skill as part of team work and being organized with the use of different softwares including social media takes a huge part in my study and I always strive and highly motivated to learn more. Accordingly I feel I have a good grasp of the requirements you are looking for.

My degree has provided a base understanding of architecure, built environment and construction within the set regulations. All of the projects are extremely detailed and always work under tight deadlines with challenges , which then help me to develop my problem solving skills, work efficiently under pressure , majoring in presentation skills and time management that could potentially benefit your company. Through my experiences of living in three different countries, I have a diverse knowledge of cultures and able to adapt to new environment. I believe I have the ability to contribute in an digital creative work using my knowledge.

Ultimately ,my professional work experiences involved an intershipship at Panen Lestari in Jarkarta for online marketing. Alongside wih SOGO which is a proudly known shopping mall in Indonesia, which gave me a basic knowledge of online marketing and the strategic planning process for retail businesses. My current work experience as online marketing assistant at Honda has also gave me insights on strategic planning for e-commerce that will be useful in your company. During my time at university, I was both secretary and media coordinator for SUTHAI (Sydney University Thai Student Association). Both roles gave me responsibility of communicating with other Thai society members from different universities to organize events and also design the society's logo and merchandise. Therefore being in society work for 2 years has allowed me to improve my communication skills and work as a team to persue the succesful and satisfied outcome.

I am drawn to your company for its independency and unparalleled expertise across archiitectural services. To receive the position in the company will help further grow my experience in design field , fast paced and professional settings would allowed me to expand my knowledge.

Thank you for your time in reviewing my application. Please do not hesitate to contact me at anytime.

Kind regards ,  
Nonthaporn Chaipatamanont

# NC

## Nonthaporn (Neon) Chaipatamanont

Architecture Graduate with a passion for design and creative thinking. I strive to further my knowledge in the architecture industry and also willing to learn while developing my skills in other creative department. As a team player, I am composed under pressure, executing projects with a high level of efficiency and detail and required efficient communication skills to complete the project.

### Educational Background

High school	Iona College, Hwake's Bay (2012-2015)
University	University Of Sydney (2017-2019) University Of Nottingham (2019 exchange for 6 months)

### Softwares

- Rhino
- AutoCAD
- Grasshopper
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Sketchup
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- V-ray
- Adobe Lightroom
- Microsoft Office

### Core Skills

- Organisation and Communication
- Work under high pressure and tight deadlines
- Excellent ability to Multi-task
- Innovative Problem Solving
- Coordinated Teamwork.

### Skills

- 3D modelling
- Model making (timber, laser cutting, 3d printing)
- Sketching
- Painting
- Graphic design
- Logo design
- Architectural documentation
- Conceptual thinking
- Photography



D.O.B	26/01/1998
Nationality	Thai
University	University Of Sydney
Specialty	Architecture And Environments
Mobile	+61411309080 (aus), +66648838836 (th)
Email	neon_@hotmail.com
Instagram	@ncdesign__
LinkedIn	www.linkedin.com/in/neaonchaipatamanont
Address	1224-1228 Mitraphap road, A.Muang, Nakhonratchasima, Thailand 30000
Languages	Thai/English

## Professional Experiences

### Internship Trainee

June 2017 - July 2017

#### Mitra Adiperkasa, Indonesia

Contribute in developing the online website MAP E-MALL (www.mapemall.com) for a retailer company SOGO in Jakarta, Indonesia.

- Design the layout for the website.
- Strategic planning for online marketing.

### E-Commerce/Marketing assistant

September 2020 - present

#### Honda Muang Ngarm, Thailand

- Developing an website for Honda dealer.
- Edit Video contents for Social Media marketing
- Strategic planning for Online Marketing

Current Salary: 17,000/month

Expected Salary : 23,000 - 25,000 (Negotiable)

## Supplementary Experiences

### Secretary

#### Sydney University Thai Student Association (SUTHAI)

January 2018 - November 2018

- Organize the meeting and events for the new students and committee meetings.
- Coordinate with other Thai society in New South Wales region to plan the Annual Samarnmittra event
- Attend the meeting with Thai consulate

### Media Coordinator

November 2018 - December 2019

- Re-design the logo for SUTHAI
- Overlooked media and marketing strategy which includes designing the brochures, posters and merchandise for the society.

### Architectural Design Assistant (Client side)

2019 - Present

- contribute in concept design
- Interior design visualisation
- Communicate with architects, construction workers and project manager.

## Achievements & Exhibitions

• Vice Chancellor's global Mobility Scholarship 2019  
selected to receive a scholarship towards Semester exchange program in the equivalent of semester 1 2019 as a weighted average mark (WAM) between 70%-74.99%.

• Noel Chettel Memorial Art Prize 2018

Art installation piece has been displayed at this event in University of Sydney.

• Departures exhibition in Tin Sheds Gallery 2019

Selected to exhibit my own photograph from overseas as one of the selected images for the exhibition in Tin Sheds Gallery.

• Architecture Faculty Graduation Show 2019

Sydney University design and planning annual exhibition graduates

Eduardo De Oliveira  
Barata  
Sydney University  
Design and Planning

Associate Lecturer

eduardo.barata@  
sydney.edu.au

Natalie Brcar  
Brcar Morony Archi-  
ecture

Architect  
Casual academic

natalie.brcar@syd-  
ney.edu.au

## References